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Docket Nos. STN 50-456, STN 50-457

5303250201 940321

STN 50-454, STN 50-455,
50-237, 50-249, 50-254,

- 50-265, 50-373, 50-374,
and 50-295, 50-304

MEMORANDUM FOR: James E. Dyer, Director
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V

FROM: George F. Dick, Jr., Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY -
GENERIC ISSUES FOR ALL SITES
DATE & TIME: Wednesday, March 30, 1994
1:00 p.m.
LOCATION: One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room 6 B 13

PURPOSE : The licensee desires to discuss a number of security-related
issues and changes to their security plans which impact all
of their sites.

PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC CECo
G. Dick R. Skelton B. Saunders
P. McKee R. Fonner R. Morley
L. Bush G. Christoffer T. Simpkin

Original signed by

George F. Dick, Jr., Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V

cc: See next page

CONTACT:
George F Dick
504-3019

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or. licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 20858, June 28, 1978. However, portions of this
meeting will be closed to the public to protect safeguards information.
Members of the public who wish to attend should contact me at (301) 504-3019.
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